



### PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Mrs. Kehr joined our staff in 2016 and currently serves as a District Accountant for 12 Community Development Districts. She comes to us with 14 years of federal government experience, 7 with the Department of Justice (DOJ) and 7 with the Department of Defense (DOF). Mrs. Kehr participated on the Cash Management team while with the DOF and received the Defense Finance & Accounting Service Director's Award. Tricia also has 11 years' experience with county government. While working in county government, her responsibilities included several major funds such as the general fund, insurance funds, special assessments, FEMA grants, and the Airport fund. She has been a member of the Florida Government Finance Officers Association (FGFOA) since 2005. Mrs. Kehr has a Bachelor of Arts in Accounting from Saint Thomas University.

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

GASB Standards/GAAP	
FEMA Accounting	Fixed Assets
Financial Analysis & Reporting	Government Contracts
Cash Management	Grant Reconciliation
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report	General Ledger

Gen

### SELECT CLIENT LIST

Beach CDD	Silverleaf CDD
Blackburn Creek CDD	SWI CDD
CBL/BM Port Orange CDD	Tomoka CDD
Celebration Pointe CDD	Winter Garden Village @ Fowler Grove CDD
Clearwater Cay CDD	Wyld Palms CDD
Parker Road CDD	Wyld Palms LLC
Palm Bay Road CDD	

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

District Accountant, Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 2016 - Present  
Fiscal Resource Manager, County of Volusia, 2004-2016  
Senior Accountant, County of Volusia, 2007-2014  
Accountant, County of Volusia, 2005-2007  
Accounting Manager, Dreifus Associates Ltd., 2001-2005  
Branch Head – Vendor Pay, Defense Finance & Accounting Service, 1999-2000  
Accountant (Supervisor), Defense Finance & Accounting Service, 1996-1999  
Accountant, Defense Finance & Accounting Service, 1993-1996  
Auditor, United States Marshals Service, 1991-1993

### EDUCATION

Saint Thomas University, Miami, Florida